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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Jacqueline Haines!: Code A
Sent: 07 October 2008 17:17
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

Thanks Sue.

Further to our last discussion - | have asked Stuart to bring copies of the Transfer of Property Order on
Friday. He is very happy to speak with Elaine Williams if she would find it helpful and indeed it would be
helpful if she could give him details of which Counsel Beechcrofts have instructed so that he can consider
whether we should retain them for the inquest. He is out until 3 tomorrow but if she would like to speak to him

after then hshe should call himoni _ CodeA

Jacquie

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager | Code A
Sent: 07 October 2008 16:51
To: Jacqueline Haines

Subject: FW: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

For info

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

¥ From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 07 October 2008 16:50
To: Johnson David - Hampshire PCT External
Subject: RE: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

Hi David

| am not sure if you are aware that Stuart Knowles from Portsmouth Hospitals Trust solicitors, Mills & Reeve,
will be attending the meeting on Friday. Richard Samuel knows about this and can fill you in on the
background to this if you wish.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

08/10/2008



